

**Subject:** Re: TIMELINE

**Date:** Dé hAoine 3 Feabhra 2017 16:58:03 Meán-Am Greenwich

**From:** Máirtín Ó Muilleoir

**To:** Eoin Rooney

**CC:** Aidan mcateer

During the night, I woke up and remembered another vital piece of the Timeline in relation to tackling RHI but not sure I can remember it now.

Was it that we should include in Timeline the fact that at two different monitoring rounds, June and October, I specifically detailed the impact of RHI on in-year spending.

That's important because it shows I was telling all members that the cost was likely to be £30m in this year. What were the dates, are my statements on record?

It's true that I also tried to give Simon some cover in relation to getting solution for RHI, a video the UUP have used, but that is because his officials had promised mine in October that they were getting RHI sorted post PwC report.

M

---

**From:** Eoin Rooney

**Date:** Dé hAoine 3 Feabhra 2017 09:46

**To:** Mairtin O Muilleoir

**Cc:** Aidan McAteer

**Subject:** Re: TIMELINE

In diary:

14 November

20 December

5 January

On 2 February 2017 at 21:43, Máirtín Ó Muilleoir <[mairtin@newbelfast.com](mailto:mairtin@newbelfast.com)> wrote:

I also met Simon in his office with John Robinson present, I think it was to discuss a grant application for Women in Business. We chatted about RHI and the options from PwC, John chipped in with his views.

November I suspect.

Can we ask Sean Kerr did I have any other official meetings with Simon.

M